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UGE Website : www.ugc.ac.in

¥ 4 DEC 200

Subject:- Information
Sir,

With reference to your letter dated 08.10.2011 received from Shri R.R. Meena,
Under Secretary to the Govi. of India, Ministry of Human Resource Develcpment,
Depariment of Higher Education, Government of India, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi on
the above subject, | am to say that UGC has not stipulated any condition with regard lo
requiring prior approval from Ministry of HRD, Govemment of India to tie up with
industry to start industry i ion and research progl in regular mode.

However, the UGC/Govt. may take a view, if such an interaction is in conflict with
the National Policy on Education or any other policy of the Gout,

The Appeliate Authority is Dr. K.P. Singh, Joint Secretary, University Grants
Commission, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002 Ph. No. 23239597 (O)
23236347 (Fax).

Yours faithfully,

e
(R Manu] Kumar)
Education Officer
Copy to:

1. Shri R.R. Meena, Under Secretary to the Gowt. of India, Ministry of Human
Resource Development, Department of Higher Education, Govemmenluf
India, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi (Ref F.No.2-2/2011-UI(A) (Vol -l).

2. $.0. (RIA), UGC, New Delhi (Ref No. F. 1- 14071/2011 (RIA) dated 16.11.2011)

3. Guard file.

(Umakant Baluni)
Section Officer




